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Mali Ndwandwe

From: Kevin Kudakwashe Chimeramombe <Kudakwashe@mabundainc.com>
Sent: 23 February 2023 11:34
To: Mali Ndwandwe; Busani Mabunda (Gov)
Cc: Vlad Movshovich; Pooja Dela; Dylan Cron; Daniel Rafferty; Ahmed Rajan
Subject: Re: Chang / FMO and Others: MR MANUEL CHANG EXTRADITION - Seventh Respondent's 

opposing Affidavit

Importance: High

Good Day  
 

1. The above matter refers. 
 

2. We acknowledge receipt of the seventh respondent’s opposing affidavit herein. 
 

3. We trust the above guides this matter accordingly. 
 

Warm Regards  
 

 
 

From: Mali Ndwandwe <Mali.Ndwandwe@webberwentzel.com> 
Date: Thursday, 23 February 2023 at 11:26 
To: Busani Mabunda (Gov) <govm@mabundainc.com>, Kevin Kudakwashe Chimeramombe 
<Kudakwashe@mabundainc.com> 
Cc: Vlad Movshovich <vlad.movshovich@webberwentzel.com>, Pooja Dela 
<pooja.dela@webberwentzel.com>, Dylan Cron <dylan.cron@webberwentzel.com>, Daniel Rafferty 
<Daniel.Rafferty@webberwentzel.com>, Ahmed Rajan <Ahmed.Rajan@webberwentzel.com> 
Subject: FW: Chang / FMO and Others: MR MANUEL CHANG EXTRADITION ‐ Seventh Respondent's 
opposing Affidavit 

Dear Sirs  
  
1.         We refer to the above matter. 
  
2.         Please find attached, the seventh respondent's opposing affidavit for electronic service. 
  
3.         Please also acknowledge receipt by return email as a matter of urgency.   
  
Kind regards 
  
Mali Ndwandwe | Candidate Attorney | Webber Wentzel 
T: +27115305881 | M: +27662908782 | mali.ndwandwe@webberwentzel.com | www.webberwentzel.com 
  

From: Mali Ndwandwe  
Sent: 23 February 2023 11:17 
To: govm@mabundainc.com; kudakwashe@mabunainc.com 
Cc: Vlad Movshovich <vlad.movshovich@webberwentzel.com>; Pooja Dela <pooja.dela@webberwentzel.com>; 
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Dylan Cron <dylan.cron@webberwentzel.com>; Daniel Rafferty <Daniel.Rafferty@webberwentzel.com>; Ahmed 
Rajan <Ahmed.Rajan@webberwentzel.com> 
Subject: FW: Chang / FMO and Others: MR MANUEL CHANG EXTRADITION ‐ Seventh Respondent's opposing 
Affidavit  
  
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
Sent: 23 February 2023 10:42 
To: 'govm@mabundainc.com' <govm@mabundainc.com>; 'kudakwashe@mabunainc.com' 
<kudakwashe@mabunainc.com>; 'nicole@ianlevitt.co.za' <nicole@ianlevitt.co.za>; 'ian@ianlevitt.co.za' 
<ian@ianlevitt.co.za>; 'stiaan@krauseinc.co.za' <stiaan@krauseinc.co.za>; 'JohVanSchalkwyk@justice.gov.za' 
<JohVanSchalkwyk@justice.gov.za> 
Cc: Vlad Movshovich <vlad.movshovich@webberwentzel.com>; Pooja Dela <pooja.dela@webberwentzel.com>; 
Dylan Cron <dylan.cron@webberwentzel.com>; Daniel Rafferty <Daniel.Rafferty@webberwentzel.com>; Ahmed 
Rajan <Ahmed.Rajan@webberwentzel.com> 
Subject: Chang / FMO and Others: MR MANUEL CHANG EXTRADITION ‐ Seventh Respondent's opposing Affidavit  
  
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

 
 
African Law Firm of the Year ‐ African Legal Awards 2022 
South Africa Law Firm of the Year – Chambers Africa Awards 2022 
ESG Initiative of the Year – African Legal Awards 2021 and 2022 
Women Empowerment in the Workplace Award (Overall Winner: Southern Africa) – Gender Mainstreaming Awards 2021 
 
Webber Wentzel's purpose is to have a transformative and sustainable impact through its work and actions. One of the ways 
in which we achieve this is by making a positive contribution to the communities in which we work through our various Pro 
Bono and CSI initiatives. 
 
This email is confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately and then delete it. Please do not copy, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose. Webber Wentzel will not 
be liable for any unauthorised use of, or reliance on, this email or any attachment. This email is subject to and incorporates 
our standard terms of business and privacy policy. To receive our insights and invitations to events or to manage your 
preferences, click here.  
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Mali Ndwandwe

From: Nicole van Deventer <nicole@ianlevitt.co.za>
Sent: 23 February 2023 11:10
To: Mali Ndwandwe; govm@mabundainc.com; kudakwashe@mabunainc.com; Ian Levitt; 

stiaan@krauseinc.co.za; JohVanSchalkwyk@justice.gov.za
Cc: Vlad Movshovich; Pooja Dela; Dylan Cron; Daniel Rafferty; Ahmed Rajan
Subject: RE: Chang / FMO and Others: MR MANUEL CHANG EXTRADITION - Seventh Respondent's 

opposing Affidavit

Dear Sirs 
 
We confirm receipt hereof. 
 
 
NICOLE VAN DEVENTER 
ATTORNEY 

 
IAN LEVITT ATTORNEYS 
THE LEONARDO 
OFFICE LEVEL 12 
75 MAUDE STREET 
SANDTON 
P.O.BOX 783244, SANDTON, 2146 
DOCEX NO. DX 54 SANDTON SQUARE 
TEL: (011) 784‐3310 : FAX (011) 784‐3309 : FAX TO EMAIL: 0865795368 
WEBSITE: WWW.IANLEVITT.CO.ZA    
 
 

     
 

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible 
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and return the original message to 
us at the above address, in the mail. 
 
 
 

From: Mali Ndwandwe <Mali.Ndwandwe@webberwentzel.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:42 AM 
To: govm@mabundainc.com; kudakwashe@mabunainc.com; Nicole van Deventer <nicole@ianlevitt.co.za>; Ian 
Levitt <ian@ianlevitt.co.za>; stiaan@krauseinc.co.za; JohVanSchalkwyk@justice.gov.za 
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

From: Stiaan Krause <stiaan@krauseinc.co.za>
Sent: 23 February 2023 12:25
To: Mali Ndwandwe
Cc: Arno Van Niekerk; Vlad Movshovich; Pooja Dela; Dylan Cron; Daniel Rafferty; Ahmed Rajan
Subject: Re: Chang / FMO and Others: MR MANUEL CHANG EXTRADITION - Seventh Respondent's 

opposing Affidavit

Dear Madam,   
 
We acknowledge receipt.  
 
Kind regards,  
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
image001.png

 
  
Stiaan Krause  |  Director  |  Krause Attorneys Incorporated 
  
Cell: + 27 63 775 0299  | Email: stiaan@krauseinc.co.za   
  
Web: www.krauseinc.co.za 
  
DISCLAIMER AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE 
Everything in this e‐mail and any attachments relating to the official business of Krause Attorneys Incorporated is 
proprietary to the company. It is confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Krause Attorneys Incorporated 
does not own and endorse any other content. The person addressed in the e‐mail is the sole authorised recipient. 
Access to this e‐mail by anyone else is unauthorised. Please notify the sender immediately if it has unintentionally 
reached you on +27 76 925 7671. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any 
action taken or omitted in reliance on this is prohibited and may be unlawful. No warranty is given that this e‐mail is 
free of viruses, errors, interception or interference. No liability or responsibility is accepted if information or data is, 
for whatever reason corrupted or does not reach its intended recipient. Krause Attorneys Incorporated reserves the 
right to monitor, intercept and block e‐mails addressed to its users or take any other action in accordance with its e‐
mail use policy. Views and opinions are those of the sender unless clearly stated as being that of Krause Attorneys 
Incorporated or its management. 
 
 

On 23 Feb 2023, at 11:46, Mali Ndwandwe <Mali.Ndwandwe@webberwentzel.com> wrote: 

  
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
<kudakwashe@mabunainc.com>; 'nicole@ianlevitt.co.za' <nicole@ianlevitt.co.za>; 
'ian@ianlevitt.co.za' <ian@ianlevitt.co.za>; 'stiaan@krauseinc.co.za' <stiaan@krauseinc.co.za>; 
'JohVanSchalkwyk@justice.gov.za' <JohVanSchalkwyk@justice.gov.za> 
Cc: Vlad Movshovich <vlad.movshovich@webberwentzel.com>; Pooja Dela 
<pooja.dela@webberwentzel.com>; Dylan Cron <dylan.cron@webberwentzel.com>; Daniel Rafferty 
<Daniel.Rafferty@webberwentzel.com>; Ahmed Rajan <Ahmed.Rajan@webberwentzel.com> 
Subject: Chang / FMO and Others: MR MANUEL CHANG EXTRADITION ‐ Seventh Respondent's 
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

 
<image001.jpg> 
 
 
African Law Firm of the Year ‐ African Legal Awards 2022 
South Africa Law Firm of the Year – Chambers Africa Awards 2022 
ESG Initiative of the Year – African Legal Awards 2021 and 2022 
Women Empowerment in the Workplace Award (Overall Winner: Southern Africa) – Gender Mainstreaming 
Awards 2021 
 
Webber Wentzel's purpose is to have a transformative and sustainable impact through its work and actions. 
One of the ways in which we achieve this is by making a positive contribution to the communities in which 
we work through our various Pro Bono and CSI initiatives.  
 
This email is confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and then delete it. Please do not copy, disclose its contents or use it for any 
purpose. Webber Wentzel will not be liable for any unauthorised use of, or reliance on, this email or any 
attachment. This email is subject to and incorporates our standard terms of business and privacy policy. To 
receive our insights and invitations to events or to manage your preferences, click here.  
<Chang v FMO and Others Seventh Respondent's Opposing Affidavit 23022023.pdf> 
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Mali Ndwandwe

From: Motsoko Matome <MMotsoko@justice.gov.za>
Sent: 23 February 2023 13:31
To: Mali Ndwandwe; e3792@discoverymail.co.za
Cc: Vlad Movshovich; Pooja Dela; Dylan Cron; Daniel Rafferty; Ahmed Rajan
Subject: RE: Republic of Mozambique // FMO and others (case no. CCT 30/23)

We acknowledge receipt hereof.  
  
  
Warm regards  
  

 
  

�������������	�
�� 
Office of the  State Attorney Johannesburg 
Fax: 086 452‐7622 
email: MMotsoko@justice.gov.za  
  
“make a list of all the reasons you want, to be major success in your field, reasons are the fuel in the furnace of 
archievement”   
Brian Tracy.  
  
  
  

From: Mali Ndwandwe [mailto:Mali.Ndwandwe@webberwentzel.com]  
Sent: 23 February 2023 10:50 AM 
To: Motsoko Matome; e3792@discoverymail.co.za 
Cc: Vlad Movshovich; Pooja Dela; Dylan Cron; Daniel Rafferty; Ahmed Rajan 
Subject: Republic of Mozambique // FMO and others (case no. CCT 30/23) 
  
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
 

Disclaimer 

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in 
this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person) you may not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply E-Mail. 
Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to e-mail messages of this kind. Opinions, 
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Department of 
Justice and Constitutional Development shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. All views 
expressed herein are the views of the author and do not reflect the views of the Department of Justice unless 
specifically stated otherwise. 
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